BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Depariment of Engineering/Road Management
Dan Gaiitet, P.E., County Engineer/ Road Manager

MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Office (601) 855-5670 FAX (601) 859-5857

August 26, 2016

MEMORANDUM

TO: Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District |
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District Il
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District {ll
David Bishop, Supervisor, District IV
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

FROM: Dan Gaillet, P.E.

County Engineer/Road !\/‘lanager"{)ca'I

RE: Release From Letters of Credit

The following subdivisions have been completed per the County’s requirements. Therefore, it is
recommended that the Letters of Credits to be released.

Subdivision Place of Expiry issue Date Amount
White Oak Trustmark National Bank 5-15-15 $97,230.00
Still House Creek Phase 7 BankPlus 2-7-12 549,470.00
Still House Creek Phase |l BankPlus 11-18-14 549,470.00
Still House Creek Phase Il BankPlus 8-3-15 $61,650.00
Fall’'s Crossing Phase Il Regions Bank 10-19-15 $90,000.00
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